
From:
To: Planning
Cc:
Subject: FW: NYM/2021/0457/FL - Gowland Lodge, Gowland Lane, Cloughton:
Date: 12 July 2021 16:04:19

Dear Jill,
 
             Can the applicant specify whether the proposed two additional toilets will be
connected to mains sewerage, and if not how they propose to manage the waste i.e. by
installing a package treatment plant.
 
Many thanks,
 
Holly
 
Holly Ramsden
Conservation Officer
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York YO62 5BP
 

www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
 



From:
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2021/0457/FL
Date: 08 July 2021 11:43:36

Alterations/construct single storey rear extension, Gowland Lodge,
Gowland Lane, Cloughton.

In exercise of my delegated powers I would confirm there are no objections to
this application.

-- 
J Marley (Mrs) CiLCA
Clerk to Cloughton Parish Council
Annan,
41 Scalby Road,
Burniston,
Scarborough

 

WARNING
This E-mail and any attachments may contain information that is 
confidential or privileged, and is intended solely for the use of the 
named recipient. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken is prohibited and 
may be unlawful. 
Any opinions expressed are those of the author and not necessarily the 
view of the Council.
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